



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

Farm Villa
Hermitage Lane
Maidstone
Kent
ME16 9PH

Tel: 01795 514525

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Sent via email

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 52179 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Agency Spend

Your request is set out below:

- Total agency spend for Doctors between January 2025 – Present

£1,613,807, For the period January 2025 to July 2025

- The breakdown of this spend by grade of doctor i.e. Consultant/SPR/SHO/GP and also specialty i.e. Old Age Psychiatry/General Psychiatry

£208,949, Consultant Psychiatrists in Old Age Community Teams and £1,404,858, Consultant Psychiatrists in other all age services

- Total off framework spend for the same period

KMPT do not use Off Framework Agencies

- Breakdown of grade and department the off framework spend was used in.

N/A

- The breakdown of spend between Direct Engagement placements and Non-Direct Engagement placements.

All agency medics were paid by the agency, not by this Trust

- Of the non-direct engagement spend – what departments and grade of doctor was this used in?

£208,949, Consultant Psychiatrists in Old Age Community Teams and £1,404,858, Consultant Psychiatrists in other all age services

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

- List of all the Service/General Managers and rota Co-Ordinator's at the trust including departments they look after.

To ensure that staff can fully meet their organisational public duties, personal contact details for individuals are exempt from release under section 36 (conduct of public affairs) Freedom of Information Act 2000, and both the public interest test, and prejudice test enable the organisation to engage this exemption in this instance. For further information about how to contact the organisation please see our website at <https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/contact-us/>.

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department